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Bento, Priscyla
—— =

= = — =S - —
From: Shelby Green <sgreen@evanskatz.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 16,2019 7:11 PM 1 Qs 9D
To: City Secretary; Bento, Priscyla L S
Cc: David Burd; Hannah Beck; Andrew Werbrock g o AT
Subject: Ascend PAC Texas Documents Required Within 5 Days of Political Disbursements -
Attachments: Ascend Letter to Dallas signed .pdf; AscendPAC TX Form AGTA Rev' 1119 (1‘).iadfﬁ'SEMIJAN_

00081598GPAC (4).pdf

Hi,

On behalf of Ascend PAC Texas, below are the required documents to be sent within days of making political
disbursements in Dallas City. Feel free to reach out with any concerns.

Thank you.

Shelby A Green
Evans & Katz, LLC
(850) 590 3612
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NOTICE: This message and all attachments are a privileged and confidential communication. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the information
contained in or attached to this message is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender of the delivery error by replying
to this message, and then delete it from your system. Any compliance information or guidance contained in this email
does not constitute legal advice or legal opinion. Transmission of any information is not intended to create, and receipt
does not constitute, a lawyer-client relationship between Evans & Katz LLC and its clients. Thank you.

ii***‘ﬁ*ﬁl****‘**ittii**iii***.ﬁlﬁ'Iwti*ii**ﬁi*iﬁ**iﬁ*ﬁ**l**ﬂ*iiiititii*ﬁ*&*iﬁ**ii*tiiii*ﬁ*i*tt*

To learn more about how Evans & Katz can help you, please visit our website, http://www.EvansKatz.com.

Follow us:
®@EvansKatz
facebook.com/EKcompliance

***************************************iﬁ*i**ttiii*itti**iﬂtliiiﬁiilii*ti*i***i*i#fiii"i**it***

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
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City Secretary's Office
1500 Marilla Street
Room 5 D South
Dallas, Texas 75201

April 15,2019
To Whom It May Concern:

Ascend PAC Texas, has made contributions to the below candidates in Dallas and are submitting
the corresponding records within 5 days of the expenditures. We have included the
“Appointment of the Treasurer” and our most recent report to the Texas Ethics Commission. We
would like to inform you that there are 100 contributing members of this committee. Please feel
free to reach out with any concerns.

Date Candidate Office Address Amount
4/12/19 | DeDe Dallas City Council | PO Box 743216, Dallas TX $1,000
Alexander District 10 75374

4/12/19 | Ben Mackey DISD School Board | 307 North Polk Street, Dallas | $7,500
Trustee, District 7 TX 75208

4/12/19 | Jaime Resendez | Dallas City Council, | PO Box 170462, Dallas TX | $1,000
District 5 75217

4/12/19 | Karla Garcia DISD School Board | PO Box 171384, Dallas, TX | $6,000
Trustee, District 4 75217

Thank you, "
David Bu.rd

2 B

Ascend PAC Texas
Treasurer
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19537

GENERAL-PURPOSE COMMITTEE
CAMPAIGN FINANCE REPORT

rorm GPAC
COVER SHEET PG 1

Filer ID
The GPAC Instruction Guide explains how to complete this form. B (Ethics Commission Filers)

00081598

2 Total pages filed:
5

3 COMMITTEE NAME
Ascend PAC Texas

OFFICE USE ONLY

Date Received

ELECTRONICALLY:-FILED
= o= =

01/14/2019. -

4 COMMITTEE ADDRESS / PO BOX; APT/SUITE#; CITY; STATE; ZIP CODE
ABRRESS P.O. Box 75357

D Change of Address
Washington, DC 20013

.
-

Date Hand-delivered o Date Pgsimarked
b B0 11 —

=

Receipt # -n:@g;mr

Date Processkd; - =~

~
]

Date Imaged
5 CAMPAIGN MS /MRS /MR FIRST Mi
TREASURER :
NAME Mr. Timothy
NICKNAME LAST SUFFIX
Lim
6 CAMPAIGN STREET ADDRESS (NO PO BOX PLEASE); APT / SUITE #; CITY; STATE; ZIP CODE
TREASURER
STREET 220 | St. NE Ste. 280
ADDRESS
(Residence or Business) Washington' DC 20002
7 CAMPAIGN STREET OR PO BOX; APT / SUITE #, CITY; STATE; ZIP CODE
TREASURER
TR e 220 | St. NE Ste. 280
ADDRESS

l:l Change of Address Washington, DC 20002

8 CAMPAIGN AREA CODE PHONE NUMBER EXTENSION

TREASURER
e (202) 548-0880
9 $$PPSRT January 15 D 30th day before election D Dissolution (Attach PAC-DR)
D 8th day before election 10th day after campaign treasurer
D July 15 termination
D Runoff
10 PERIOD Month Day Year Month Day Year
EOMERER 10/28/2018 THROUGH 12/31/2018
11 ELECTION ELECTION DATE ELECTION TYPE
Month Day Year D Primary D Runoff D Other
D General |:| Special
GO TO PAGE 2
orms provided by Texas Ethics Commission www.ethics.state.tx.us Version V1.1.28ab6150
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GENERAL-PURPOSE COMMITTEE REPORT: rorm GPAC
PURPOSE AND TOTALS COVER SHEET PG 2
12 COMMITTEE NAME 13 Filer ID (Ethics Commission Filers)
Ascend PAC Texas 00081598
14 COMMITTEE 1. Candidates A. Supported
ACTIVITY (Identify by name or, if

applicable, classify by party.)

(Attach lists on plain
paper to complete this £ [Eppess
report if necessary.)

2. Measures A. Supported

(Describe by date and location
of election and nature of issue.)

B. Opposed
3. Officeholders
Assisted
(Identify by name or, if
applicable, classify by party.)
15 CONTRIBUTION 1. TOTAL UNITEMIZED POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS (OTHER THAN
TOTALS PLEDGES, LOANS, OR GUARANTEES OF LOANS) $ 0.00
D check here if this report qualifies for the higher itemization threshold
2. TOTAL POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS $
(OTHER THAN PLEDGES, LOANS, OR GUARANTEES OF LOANS) 0.00
T EXPENDITURE __ |3. TOTAL POLITICAL EXPENDITURES OF $100 OR LESS, UNLESS ITEMIZED
TOTALS $ 0.00
4. TOTAL POLITICAL EXPENDITURES $
0.00
" T CONTRIBUTION __|5. TOTAL POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS MAINTAINED AS OF THE LAST DAY
BALANCE OF THE REPORTING PERIOD $ 0.00
" T OUTSTANDING |6, TOTAL PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF ALL OUTSTANDING LOANS AS OF THE
LOAN TOTALS LAST DAY OF THE REPORTING PERIOD $ 0.00
16 AFFIDAVIT

| swear, or affirm, under penalty of perjury, that the accompanying report is
true and correct and includes all information required to be reported by me
under Title 15, Election Code.

Mr. Timothy Lim
Signature of Campaign Treasurer

AFFIX NOTARY STAMP / SEAL ABOVE

Sworn to and subscribed before me, by the said , this the day
of , 20 , to certify which, witness my hand and seal of office.
Signature of officer administering oath Printed name of officer administering oath Title of officer administering oath
orms provided by Texas Ethics Commission WWW.ethics. State.tx.us Version V1.1.28ab615
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SUBTOTALS - GPAC rorm GPAC
COVER SHEET PG 3
30f5
17 COMMITTEE NAME 18 Filer ID (Ethics Commission Filers)
Ascend PAC Texas 00081598
19 SCHEDULE SUBTOTALS
NANETBEECHEBULE SUBTOTAL AMOUNT
1. SCHEDULE Al: MONETARY POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS $ 0.00
2. SCHEDULE A2: NON-MONETARY (IN-KIND) POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS $ 0.00
3. SCHEDULE B: PLEDGED CONTRIBUTIONS $ 0.00
4 SCHEDULE C1: MONETARY CONTRIBUTIONS FROM CORPORATION OR LABOR
- [ OreanmzaTion $
. SCHEDULE C2: NON-MONETARY (IN-KIND) CONTRIBUTIONS FROM CORPORATION OR
- [ CaBOR ORGANIZATION $
6. [] SCHEDULE C3: MONETARY SUPPORT FROM CORPORATION OR LABOR ORGANIZATION $
; SCHEDULE C4: NON-MONETARY SUPPORT FROM CORPORATION OR LABOR
- [ oreanizaTion $
8. [] SCHEDULED: PLEDGED CONTRIBUTIONS FROM CORPORATION OR LABOR ORGANIZATION (§
9. SCHEDULE E: LOANS $ 0.00
10. SCHEDULE F1: POLITICAL EXPENDITURES FROM POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS $ 0.00
11. [[] SCHEDULE F2: UNPAID INCURRED OBLIGATIONS $
12. [[] SCHEDULE F3: PURCHASE OF INVESTMENTS FROM POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS $
13. [[] SCHEDULE F4: EXPENDITURES MADE BY CREDIT CARD $
14. [[] SCHEDULE I: NON-POLITICAL EXPENDITURES FROM POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS $
75 SCHEDULE K: INTEREST, CREDITS, GAINS, REFUNDS, AND CONTRIBUTIONS RETURNED
- O ToFLer $
orms provided by Texas Ethics Commission www.ethics.state.tx.us Version V1.1.28abb15
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PLEDGED CONTRIBUTIONS
SCHEDULE B
i i ) . 1 Total pages Schedule B:
The Instruction Guide explains how to complete this form. —
Sch: 1/1 Rpt: 4/5
2 FILER NAME 3 FilerID (Ethics Commission Filers)
Ascend PAC Texas 00081598
4
TOTAL OF UNITEMIZED PLEDGES $ 0.00
5 Date 6 Full name of pledgor Dout-of-state PAC (ID#: ) |8 Amount of :9 In-kind description
pledge ($) | (If applicable)
I
7 Pledgor Address; City; State; Zip Code :
I
I
1
)
DCheck if travel outside of Texas. Complete Schedule T.
10 Principal occupation / Job title (See Instructions) 11 Employer (See Instructions)
orms provided by Texas Ethics Commission www.ethics.state.tx.us Version V1.1.28abb150

000006



195374

LOANS
scHEDULE E
The Instruction Guid lains h 4 lete this f 1 Total pages Schedule E:
n 10 | X In W 10 m IS TOrm.
e Instruction Guiae explains ho compiete S Sch: 1/1 Rpt: 5/5
2 FILER NAME 3 FilerID (Ethics Commission Filers)
Ascend PAC Texas 00081598
4
TOTAL OF UNITEMIZED LOANS $ 0.00
5 Date of loan 7 Name of lender |:| out-of-state PAC (ID#; 7|9 Loan Amount ($)
6 Islendera 8 Lender address; City; State; Zip Code 10 Interest Rate
financial
institution?
11 Maturity Date
12 Principal occupation / Job title (See Instructions) 13 Employer (See Instructions)
14 Description of Collateral 15 Check if personal funds were deposited into political account
D None D (See Instructions)
16 GUARANTOR 17 Name of guarantor 19 Amount Guaranteed ($)
INFORMATION
D not applicable | 18 Guarantor address; City; State; Zip Code
20 Principal occupation 21 Employer (See Instructions)
orms provided Dy Texas Ethics Commission www.ethics.state.tx.us Version V1.1.28abb15
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